
Library Board

Monday, January 28, 2019
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call & Introductions
Edward Meedel, President
Kelli Arens, Vice President
Tanya Hansen, Secretary
Benjamin Boeselager 
Maria Lopez
Jaime Parr
Sapna Purawat

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of December 17, 2018

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - December 18, 2018 and January 8, 2019

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 1 / 31



9. Approval of Nebraska Statutes 51-213 Annual Report for 2017-2018 and GILIBRARY 2020 

Highlights for 2018 

10. Discussion of Policy Implementation in Newly Renovated Spaces

11. Next Meeting

12. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 2 / 31



Library Board
Monday, January 28, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 3 / 31



Library Board
Monday, January 28, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of December 17, 2018

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 4 / 31



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

December 17, 2018

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted in the Heritage Room of the Library on Monday, December 17, 2018.  Notice appeared in 
the Grand Island Independent on December 13, 2018; and was posted on December 13, 2018.  A quorum present, 
President Ed Meedel called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  The following members were present: Ben 
Boeselager, Jaime Parr, Tanya Hansen, Kelli Arens and Sapna Purawat.  Steve Fosselman, Library Director, 
Council Member Julie Hehnke and Assistant City Administrator Brent Clark were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Ed Meedel.  

Public Participation: None

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Jaime Parr, seconded by Kelli Arens carried unanimously to accept for filing the 
Minutes of the November 19, 2018 library board meeting.

REPORTS:
Approval of Financial Report:  Motion by Ben Boeselager, seconded by Jaime Parr carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the October 2018 Financial Reports.  
  
Approval of Bills Submitted:  Motion by Jaime Parr, seconded by Kelli Arens carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the November 20, 2018 and December 4, 2018 Bills Submitted.  

Approval of Director’s Report:  Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Sapna Purawat carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the Director’s Report.

Board Communications and Committee Reports: Renovation construction progress was discussed. Ed Meedel 
distributed proposed committee assignments: Building and Property – Kelli Arens and Jaime Parr; Marketing and 
Advocacy – Sapna Purawat and Maria Lopez; Finance and Policy – Tanya Hansen and Ben Boeselager; Board 
Development (including By-Laws) – Tanya Hansen and Maria Lopez. 

Approval of Revision to Food and Beverage Policy (formerly Policy on Eating and Drinking in the Library):  
A global change was made to make sure Library is capitalized in all documents.  Motion by Ben Boeselager, 
seconded by Tanya Hansen carried unanimously to accept for filing the Revision to Food and Beverage Policy.

Approval of 2019 Library Board Meeting Schedule: The following 2019 schedule was presented:
Monday, January 28 (rescheduled from January 21)
Monday, February 18
Monday, March 18
Monday, April 15
Monday, May 20
Monday, June 17
Monday, July 15
Monday, August 19
Monday, September 16
Monday, October 21
Monday, November 18
Monday, December 16

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 5 / 31



2

Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Jaime Parr carried unanimously to accept for filing the 2019 Library 
Board Meeting Schedule.

Next Meeting:  Monday, January 28, 2019 at 5:30 pm.

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Tanya Hansen, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 6 / 31



Library Board
Monday, January 28, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated and 
made available by the City Finance Department.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 7 / 31



 
 
 

01/08/2019 11:11    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P      1
briansc             |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 2018
 
 

FOR 2019 02 JOURNAL DETAIL 2019  2 TO 2019  2
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10044301 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY      -25,000     -25,000      -5,000.00      -5,000.00            .00     -20,000.00   20.0%
74365 STATE GRANTS       -7,653      -7,653            .00            .00            .00      -7,653.00     .0%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES      -10,000     -10,000      -1,423.84        -617.13            .00      -8,576.16   14.2%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES      -25,000     -25,000      -2,592.72      -1,162.03            .00     -22,407.28   10.4%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE       -5,500      -5,500        -610.00        -250.00            .00      -4,890.00   11.1%
74795 OTHER REVENUE      -26,000     -26,000        -812.49        -812.49            .00     -25,187.51    3.1%

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                         -99,153     -99,153     -10,439.05      -7,841.65            .00     -88,713.95   10.5%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                    -99,153     -99,153     -10,439.05      -7,841.65            .00     -88,713.95   10.5%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 8 / 31



 
 
 

01/08/2019 09:09    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P      1
briansc             |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 2018
 
 

FOR 2019 02 JOURNAL DETAIL 2019  2 TO 2019  2
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10044301 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
85105 SALARIES - REGULAR    1,044,740   1,044,740     201,183.68     123,829.76            .00     843,556.32   19.3%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES       75,851      75,851      14,616.84       9,058.92            .00      61,234.16   19.3%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE      124,644     124,644      18,286.68       9,143.34            .00     106,357.32   14.7%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE        1,577       1,577         262.78         131.39            .00       1,314.22   16.7%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE        2,006       2,006         312.79         160.47            .00       1,693.21   15.6%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION       44,350      44,350       9,339.23       5,754.23            .00      35,010.77   21.1%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION        1,313       1,313            .00            .00            .00       1,313.00     .0%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS        1,000       1,000          58.56          29.28            .00         941.44    5.9%
85161 HRA-VEBA       12,090      12,090       2,340.00       1,410.00            .00       9,750.00   19.4%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES       10,000      10,000         520.00            .00            .00       9,480.00    5.2%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES       26,848      26,848       2,038.48          75.97            .00      24,809.52    7.6%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES        2,300       2,300            .00            .00            .00       2,300.00     .0%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES       60,000      60,000       3,962.70       3,123.75            .00      56,037.30    6.6%
85317 NATURAL GAS        5,000       5,000          59.56            .00            .00       4,940.44    1.2%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA        1,000       1,000          90.00            .00            .00         910.00    9.0%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING       23,000      23,000       2,699.66         897.08         400.00      19,900.34   13.5%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ       24,000      24,000         835.54         271.03            .00      23,164.46    3.5%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES          480         480            .00            .00            .00         480.00     .0%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE          900         900          38.30            .00            .00         861.70    4.3%
85413 POSTAGE        7,000       7,000         998.00         624.52            .00       6,002.00   14.3%
85416 ADVERTISING          800         800          32.18            .00            .00         767.82    4.0%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS       26,000      26,000       2,245.83         119.00       4,200.00      19,554.17   24.8%
85425 BOOKS      109,275     109,275      16,433.92       6,232.30            .00      92,841.08   15.0%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA      109,328     109,328      26,336.49      12,157.66            .00      82,991.51   24.1%
85427 PERIODICALS       17,000      17,000      14,937.20         280.75            .00       2,062.80   87.9%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING        3,000       3,000       1,109.78       1,028.72            .00       1,890.22   37.0%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT          100         100           1.36           -.76            .00          98.64    1.4%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES          450         450         161.58          71.74            .00         288.42   35.9%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES       60,000      60,000       7,108.80       2,887.41            .00      52,891.20   11.8%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES        5,000       5,000       1,170.90            .00            .00       3,829.10   23.4%
85515 GASOLINE          500         500          56.68          56.68            .00         443.32   11.3%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS       15,000      15,000            .00            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                       1,814,552   1,814,552     327,237.52     177,343.24       4,600.00   1,482,714.48   18.3%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                  1,814,552   1,814,552     327,237.52     177,343.24       4,600.00   1,482,714.48   18.3%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 9 / 31



 
 
 

01/08/2019 08:59    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    124
briansc             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 2018
 
 

FOR 2019 02 JOURNAL DETAIL 2019  2 TO 2019  2
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602  PLANNING COMMISSION         -120        -120            .00            .00            .00        -120.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         -120        -120            .00            .00            .00        -120.00     .0%
 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701  EDITH ABBOTT MEMORI     -700,000    -700,000            .00            .00            .00    -700,000.00     .0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 100 EDITH ABBOTT MEM         -500        -500            .00            .00            .00        -500.00     .0% 
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEM       -1,000      -1,000            .00            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA     -701,500    -701,500            .00            .00            .00    -701,500.00     .0%
 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735  CONTINGENCY PROJECT     -250,000    -250,000            .00            .00            .00    -250,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CONTINGENCY PROJECTS           -250,000    -250,000            .00            .00            .00    -250,000.00     .0%
 
 

74799 CREDIT CARD REBATE                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74799  CREDIT CARD REBATE         -164        -164            .00            .00            .00        -164.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 10 / 31

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4mujOzrRuutymxsj%2BlmgOUpj54jQY2MqyeW1dUkH1VZaw9Ttu%2BFIPjOp/NhT5yI8&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HupVtMSU185C1MqYirIVxsbotiyX4YiTH/PQAqVXFDLF1kNEeXfKc631ft4CE2iL&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xyP5EZ/la7lpyTGOHINOReQfUqFdnslZtWywNv%2BQt831XYnmm0%2BhvGhuO%2BN8WnaO&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hom4z5NNmAst4P3jaEcihggMA79b0qIZFz7vZbTTJKjbFjzbtWcmtclLKe3kQavL&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MVIodh9EZ/dI2ZBUk5n9jVygszHov%2BGLK9qR2tDpaDicJYfce9SojmV7WoUD4A%2Bx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V0H9TPKsR1Mfn/8fiCEYz03EyxJ22me6nPGqAhrRi2eh5L3YltK9Z8DAZIIC6QWd&


 
 
 

01/08/2019 09:05    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    166
briansc             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 2018
 
 

FOR 2019 02 JOURNAL DETAIL 2019  2 TO 2019  2
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLANNING COMMISSION          120         120            .00            .00            .00         120.00     .0% 

 
 

29555001 85042  EDITH ABBOTT MEMORI    1,800,000   1,800,000     359,449.38     187,315.32    -358,680.86   1,799,231.48     .0% 
 

2019/02/000006 11/06/2018 API        1,365.56 VND 001257 VCH459055 CLARK ENERSEN PARTNE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES CONTRAC   210069
2019/02/000131 11/15/2018 API          100.00 VND 010168 VCH460117 BANK OF AMERICA     PIZZA HUT-Food/Primetime          6049
2019/02/000131 11/15/2018 API           14.98 VND 010168 VCH460122 BANK OF AMERICA     WALGREENS-Food/Primetime          6049
2019/02/000131 11/15/2018 API           39.04 VND 010168 VCH460132 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Food/Primetime        6049
2019/02/000131 11/15/2018 API          143.41 VND 010168 VCH460291 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Food-Primetime      6049
2019/02/000140 11/20/2018 API      185,181.24 VND 010761 VCH459967 CHEEVER CONSTRUCTION LIBRARY RENOVATION CONSTRUCTIO   210277
2019/02/000269 11/29/2018 API           59.14 VND 010168 VCH460960 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           6072
2019/02/000269 11/29/2018 API          208.77 VND 010168 VCH460970 BANK OF AMERICA     RAISING CANES - Primetime         6072
2019/02/000269 11/29/2018 API          140.00 VND 010168 VCH461100 BANK OF AMERICA     SONIC - Primetime                 6072
2019/02/000269 11/29/2018 API           63.18 VND 010168 VCH461125 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           6072

 
29555001 85042 100 EDITH ABBOTT MEM          500         500            .00            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 

29555001 85042 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEM        1,000       1,000            .00            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES            1,801,620   1,801,620     359,449.38     187,315.32    -358,680.86   1,800,851.48     .0%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTINGENCY PROJECT      250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  250,000     250,000            .00            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS     2,051,620   2,051,620     359,449.38     187,315.32    -358,680.86   2,050,851.48     .0%
 

TOTAL LOCAL ASSISTANCE              2,086,815   2,086,815     359,893.09     187,399.27    -358,680.86   2,085,602.77     .1%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES    2,086,815   2,086,815     359,893.09     187,399.27    -358,680.86   2,085,602.77
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 11 / 31

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hZnBrzJ/0aLdLQohUEvpiJfs5nLJc5okK50%2B4vNHyyoATjUiLUv%2Bmks8W1jxR/uJ&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UKN3/aNHjNdr/11vWhtyoul%2BNDso2wNvtN59eB3RtSekGhBhK%2BwanRxt07BbCDh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZlkuplU5k8PLTQUzOyCNajcsLNrsbzUOREQR7ytblvlIEKsh44rpmfOfHdbrE5vF&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7qPHQMxnAq%2Be3%2BLO89kF43wHWZBGGnHBnli%2B6m9%2BYc%2BChpQWSGOnbomt1qSQtQf&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O4FFZWYMIkK4k3ZUZMrtGvYwtcqXzqctTMAs%2BzHccsDuGShqcau5r9HUUgNj43Zn&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BGZW6%2BHvbhVs0/p3OdCTAdzsYeNqlWCrk89iPW%2B2lGVo8kLKdB0XkqsqG5eHYZIM&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EYKW6zh9g/MysoI8ZUTkHsgQdYIDHp/saWxnkHCaW2xAP6z2yEHg3f3TFWQuqSPc&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qyJd%2BhSQ61yDbjubzENfd7Fjn8EoxQ2%2Bcl9pSy07z8p1E6XncxfXkFRrzT2GAwUV&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FceVfi0xgi0GKwU5LuogWPIViO96jSHTOx1B3s%2BHM9rb0KG/t4bnM6uGyWhGaGR7&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QkjnD2lWt6kHUa8Lm3jBo8fqdvMYdcYbGndCfaClnTNGtDDzz1kjW/XpddjKVSbp&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZbKtBcJhKGYb2cNAyV1jHJ2/gornqAKaY9KRI2W%2BC%2BNcsSGJ7LkPevZyd9OI5ZH&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BNEXtJ0mfVh%2Bi4Xp%2BOcHTXgdZTIUbKFHwftCPV94OhlkbSsw8Pe13xhB%2Bwljiuo1&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z4C7x81ODtM8EUIbmFjJ04Y8EqX82Kj3Zzscz44MdWCKBy9G3wR%2B4Xq2XKAWF5mL&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C6moahgwSWCKZHMnaa1GA6tyGDigWjSzMlpONKfnV/uOU4xu2fPUJ2QQpE8JnVcI&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VeX566znLv4GCIi1BlccDcw0hHZB3a6epX/kW1rlECEm7gbYwnKC7gLqHU1zDO5T&


Library Board
Monday, January 28, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - December 18, 2018 and January 8, 2019

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 12 / 31



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 13 / 31



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 14 / 31



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 15 / 31



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 16 / 31



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 17 / 31



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 18 / 31



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 19 / 31



Library Board
Monday, January 28, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, including a quarterly statistical usage report provided in 
February, May, August and November of each year

2) upon publication, a GI Library Journal newsletter

3) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: Steve Fosselman

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 20 / 31



Library Programs and Activities January 28, 2019 Report

Call for more details - some programs require registration

Title Date Primary Event Type

Saturday Storytime-Stories and Crafts with Eddie the Comfort Dog 12/1/2018 Storytime
LIBRARY ALIVE: Holiday reads are here (Independent) 12/2/2018 Media
Teen Library Corps (TLC) 12/3/2018 Teen General Program
Lapsit (Play and Read) 12/3/2018 Lapsits
2018 Book Club for Adults 12/4/2018 Book Club for Adults
Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 12/4/2018 Baby & Toddler Lapsits
Prime Time Reading Program Helps Grand Island Kids Improve in 
School (Platte River Radio) 12/4/2018 Media
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 12/4/2018 Family Storytime

Council approves assistant city administrator Clark, welcomes new 
members [approves purchase of library furnishings] (Independent) 12/4/2018 Media
Storytime (Ready to Read) 12/5/2018 Storytime
BookBop 12/6/2018 Storytime
Saturday Storytime 12/8/2018 Storytime
Prairie Pioneer Genealogy Assistance 12/8/2018 General Program
Lapsit (Play and Read) 12/10/2018 Lapsits
HomeSchoolers Program 12/10/2018 Children's Literacy Event
Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 12/11/2018 Baby & Toddler Lapsits

Construction reaches "turning point" at Grand Island Library (NTV) 12/11/2018 Media
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 12/11/2018 Family Storytime
Come, Sit & Breathe 12/11/2018 General Program
Santa's Arrival Conestoga Mall 12/11/2018 Outreach
Prairie Pioneer Genealogy Assistance 12/12/2018 General Program
Storytime (Ready to Read) 12/12/2018 Storytime
BookBop 12/13/2018 Storytime
Saturday Storytime 12/15/2018 Storytime
Fresh Thyme Christmas Storytime 12/15/2018 Outreach
LIBRARY ALIVE: It’s not too early to look back, plan ahead for 2019 
(Independent) 12/16/2018 Media
Library Board Meeting 12/17/2018 Library Board
Lapsit (Play and Read) 12/17/2018 Lapsits
Teen Library Corps (TLC) 12/17/2018 Teen General Program

Renovation continues at Grand Island Public Library (Independent) 12/17/2018 Media
Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 12/18/2018 Baby & Toddler Lapsits
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 12/18/2018 Family Storytime
Come, Sit & Breathe 12/18/2018 General Program
Storytime (Ready to Read) 12/19/2018 Storytime

GI library kicking off programs to keep kids busy over break (NTV) 12/19/2018 Media
BookBop 12/20/2018 Storytime
Grand Island Public Library looks to finish parts of construction in 
new year (Local 4 News) 12/22/2018 Media

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 21 / 31

https://www.theindependent.com/life/community/holiday-reads-are-here/article_74451bfe-f4fc-11e8-b16f-c775be31a061.html
https://platteriverradio.com/prime-time-reading-program-helps-grand-island-kids-improve-in-school/
https://platteriverradio.com/prime-time-reading-program-helps-grand-island-kids-improve-in-school/
https://www.theindependent.com/news/local/council-approves-assistant-city-administrator-clark-welcomes-new-members/article_4b4634be-f83e-11e8-ae23-8f53b20f7f94.html
https://www.theindependent.com/news/local/council-approves-assistant-city-administrator-clark-welcomes-new-members/article_4b4634be-f83e-11e8-ae23-8f53b20f7f94.html
https://nebraska.tv/news/local/construction-reaches-turning-point-at-grand-island-library
https://www.theindependent.com/life/community/it-s-not-too-early-to-look-back-plan-ahead/article_b7092942-000c-11e9-a2c4-e3cfd133ee9e.html
https://www.theindependent.com/life/community/it-s-not-too-early-to-look-back-plan-ahead/article_b7092942-000c-11e9-a2c4-e3cfd133ee9e.html
https://www.theindependent.com/news/local/renovation-continues-at-grand-island-public-library/article_970e543c-0278-11e9-b50b-87d46016d0cf.html
https://nebraska.tv/news/local/gi-library-kicking-off-programs-to-keep-kids-busy-over-break
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/content/news/Grand-Island-Public-Library-looks-to-finish-parts-of-construction-in-new-year-503283741.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/content/news/Grand-Island-Public-Library-looks-to-finish-parts-of-construction-in-new-year-503283741.html


Library Programs and Activities January 28, 2019 Report

Call for more details - some programs require registration

Breakfast With Santa 12/22/2018 Children's Holiday Break Program
Santa draws a crowd for breakfast (Independent) 12/23/2018 Media
Library Closes at 5 PM - Christmas Eve 12/24/2018 Hours Change
Library Closed - Christmas Day 12/25/2018 Hours Change
Winter Break BookBop! 12/26/2018 Children's Holiday Break Program
Kids enjoy first day of winter-break programs at the library (Local 4 
News) 12/26/2018 Media
Children's Day a huge success (Independent) 12/26/2018 Media

Library BookBop part of winter break activities (Independent) 12/27/2018 Media
Children's Winter Break Program - Igloo Building Challenge 12/27/2018 Children's Holiday Break Program
Teen Winter Break Program - Gingerbread Zombies 12/27/2018 Teen Holiday Break Program
Kids make igloos at library program (Independent) 12/28/2018 Media
Top Grand Island, Hall County government stories from 2018 
(Independent) 12/28/2019 Media
Children's Winter Break Program - Snowflake Ornament Craft 12/28/2018 Children's Holiday Break Program
Teen Winter Break Program - Video Game Hangout 12/28/2018 Teen Holiday Break Program

SATURDAY SALUTE: Keeping active at the library (Independent) 12/29/2018 Media
LIBRARY ALIVE: Always thankful for our great public library 
(Independent) 12/30/2018 Media
Library Closes at 5 PM - New Year's Eve 12/31/2018 Hours Change
Library Closed - New Year's Day 1/1/2019 Hours Change
Children's Winter Break Program - Icy Science 1/2/2019 Children's Holiday Break Program
Teen Winter Break Program - Tie-Dye Ornament Craft 1/2/2019 Teen Holiday Break Program
Kids learn about ice at library program (Independent) 1/3/2019 Media
Children's Winter Break Program - Super Bouncy Snowballs 1/3/2019 Children's Holiday Break Program
Teen Winter Break Program - Ugly Sweater Craft Party 1/3/2019 Teen Holiday Break Program
Children's Winter Break Program - Movie and LEGOs 1/4/2019 Children's Holiday Break Program
Teen Winter Break Program - Movie & Button Making 1/4/2019 Teen Holiday Break Program
Lapsit (Play and Read) 1/7/2019 Lapsits
Teen Library Corps (TLC) 1/7/2019 Teen General Program
Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 1/8/2019 Baby & Toddler Lapsits
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 1/8/2019 Family Storytime
2019 Book Club for Adults 1/8/2019 Book Club for Adults
Storytime (Ready to Read) 1/9/2019 Storytime
BookBop 1/10/2019 Storytime
Saturday Storytime 1/12/2019 Storytime
Lapsit (Play and Read) 1/14/2019 Lapsits
HomeSchoolers Program 1/14/2019 Children's Literacy Event
G.I. Public Library offers free programs for homeschool students 
(Local 4 News) 1/14/2019 Media
Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 1/15/2019 Baby & Toddler Lapsits
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 1/15/2019 Family Storytime
Bear Fair planned for Jan. 22 at Grand Island Public Library (Indepen 1/15/2019 Media
Storytime (Ready to Read) 1/16/2019 Storytime
BookBop 1/17/2019 Storytime

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 22 / 31

https://www.theindependent.com/news/local/santa-draws-a-crowd-for-breakfast/article_a17aa0ae-0662-11e9-80a3-e3dbab6370d0.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/content/news/Kids-enjoy-first-day-of-winter-break-programs-at-the-library-503527301.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/content/news/Kids-enjoy-first-day-of-winter-break-programs-at-the-library-503527301.html
https://www.theindependent.com/opinion/letters/children-s-day-a-huge-success/article_c8545124-095b-11e9-984d-7f68c52aba89.html
https://www.theindependent.com/life/youth/library-bookbop-part-of-winter-break-activities/article_ad16d76c-0968-11e9-abac-23a54734921f.html
https://www.theindependent.com/life/youth/kids-make-igloos-at-library-program/article_b908131a-0a35-11e9-a40b-57368b358015.html
https://www.theindependent.com/news/local/top-grand-island-hall-county-government-stories-from/article_704ca5e2-0b06-11e9-924a-6bb85fc6c93d.html
https://www.theindependent.com/news/local/top-grand-island-hall-county-government-stories-from/article_704ca5e2-0b06-11e9-924a-6bb85fc6c93d.html
https://www.theindependent.com/opinion/editorial/saturday-salute-keeping-active-at-the-library/article_474df366-0af8-11e9-a3fd-6f89dd867157.html
https://www.theindependent.com/life/community/always-thankful-for-our-great-public-library/article_22489afe-0bb0-11e9-b3d3-9fadb17f743f.html
https://www.theindependent.com/life/community/always-thankful-for-our-great-public-library/article_22489afe-0bb0-11e9-b3d3-9fadb17f743f.html
https://www.theindependent.com/news/local/kids-learn-about-ice-at-library-program/article_495de026-0efe-11e9-a7aa-9313abcafeec.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/content/news/GI-Public-Library-offers-free-home-school-programs-504353781.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/content/news/GI-Public-Library-offers-free-home-school-programs-504353781.html


Library Programs and Activities January 28, 2019 Report

Call for more details - some programs require registration

Grand Island Public Library’s new west entrance opening Tuesday 
(Independent) 1/17/2019 Media
Saturday Storytime 1/19/2019 Storytime
Library Closed - Martin Luther King Jr. Day 1/21/2019 Hours Change
Grand Island Public Library officially opens its main entrance, while 
postponing Bear Fair (NTV) 1/22/2019 Media
Storytime (Ready to Read) 1/23/2019 Storytime
BookBop 1/24/2019 Storytime
Saturday Storytime 1/26/2019 Storytime
Library Board Meeting 1/28/2019 Library Board
Lapsit (Play and Read) 1/28/2019 Lapsits
Teen Library Corps (TLC) 1/28/2019 Teen General Program
To Read or Not to Read Book Club 1/28/2019 Book Club for Adults
Bear Fair 2019 (postponed from 1/22/2019) 1/29/2019 Children's Literacy Event
Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 1/29/2019 Baby & Toddler Lapsits
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 1/29/2019 Family Storytime
Storytime (Ready to Read) 1/30/2019 Storytime
BookBop 1/31/2019 Storytime
Saturday Storytime-Stories and Crafts with Eddie the Comfort Dog 2/2/2019 Storytime
Lapsit (Play and Read) 2/4/2019 Lapsits
Teen Library Corps (TLC) 2/4/2019 Teen General Program
Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 2/5/2019 Baby & Toddler Lapsits
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 2/5/2019 Family Storytime
2019 Book Club for Adults 2/5/2019 Book Club for Adults
Storytime (Ready to Read) 2/6/2019 Storytime
BookBop 2/7/2019 Storytime
Nebraska Association of Public Employees 2/7/2019 Public Meeting
Saturday Storytime 2/9/2019 Storytime
Prairie Pioneer Genealogy Assistance 2/9/2019 Adult Cultural Program
Lapsit (Play and Read) 2/11/2019 Lapsits
HomeSchoolers Program 2/11/2019 Children's Literacy Event
Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 2/12/2019 Baby & Toddler Lapsits
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 2/12/2019 Family Storytime
Storytime (Ready to Read) 2/13/2019 Storytime
Prairie Pioneer Genealogy Assistance 2/13/2019 Adult Cultural Program
BookBop 2/14/2019 Storytime
Saturday Storytime - Stories and Crafts with Remi the Comfort Dog 2/16/2019 Storytime
Library Board Meeting 2/18/2019 Library Board
Lapsit (Play and Read) 2/18/2019 Lapsits
Teen Library Corps (TLC) 2/18/2019 Teen General Program
Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 2/19/2019 Baby & Toddler Lapsits
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 2/19/2019 Family Storytime
Storytime (Ready to Read) 2/20/2019 Storytime
BookBop 2/21/2019 Storytime
Saturday Storytime 2/23/2019 Storytime
Lapsit (Play and Read) 2/25/2019 Lapsits
To Read or Not to Read Book Club 2/25/2019 Book Club for Adults

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 23 / 31

https://www.theindependent.com/news/business/grand-island-public-library-s-new-west-entrance-opening-tuesday/article_193ca132-1ab8-11e9-af86-374f0251ff31.html
https://www.theindependent.com/news/business/grand-island-public-library-s-new-west-entrance-opening-tuesday/article_193ca132-1ab8-11e9-af86-374f0251ff31.html
https://nebraska.tv/news/local/grand-island-public-library-officially-opens-its-main-entrance-while-postponing-bear-fair
https://nebraska.tv/news/local/grand-island-public-library-officially-opens-its-main-entrance-while-postponing-bear-fair


Library Programs and Activities January 28, 2019 Report

Call for more details - some programs require registration

Baby & Toddler Lapsit-Rock and Read 2/26/2019 Baby & Toddler Lapsits
Pajamatime (Family Storyhour) 2/26/2019 Family Storytime
Storytime (Ready to Read) 2/27/2019 Storytime
BookBop 2/28/2019 Storytime
Veterans Affairs Vets Town Hall 2/28/2019 Public Meeting

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 24 / 31



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 25 / 31



Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 26 / 31



Library Board
Monday, January 28, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included in this item are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the 
Library Board.  Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business 
or Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 27 / 31



Library Board
Monday, January 28, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item F1

Approval of Nebraska Statutes 51-213 Annual Report for 2017-2018 
and GILIBRARY 2020 Highlights for 2018 

Staff is working on a two-sided report for distribution at the board meeting, incorporating a statistical 
summary that stands as our annual report in accordance with Nebraska Statutes 51-213, and a brief 
narrative of significant progress with GILIBRARY 2020.

Staff Contact: Steve Fosselman

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 28 / 31



����������	��
���
�������������������������
�������������������	�	���	��������
��
���������� !�"#$�%&' $()�*+,-.*+,/01234564�78489815�:;<=;>�?@@94A�B1CD38E34@F�G5A4@F�H92AIJ�KI2343LM�E34@F�G5A4@FM�0N

OPQOR
SQTR PSQSROQURPVQWRUQPRXYYZ[ \O]O\T_̂̀aY PW]bUScXYYZ[ WT]VWTdàcY \]WbSeYfghYìijhc_̂̀aYkdàcY Wb]UTlminioagc�kpcf[qiqcrs_j[traquaYg[ TOU

SPQlR TVQbRvwxyzy{|}�~�������������}�}�����������w���������������������x�����
�cr[Yggch P]TSS]UOW�qcriuagn OUO]bPV

������������ ¡¢£
¤¥¦§̈�©¦ª«¬�§­­ª­�­®̄©°±�²ª§̄�������³́µ¶·́¤¥¦§̈�©¦ª«¬�̧©¦¹­̄§̧ °������������������º́µ³́»

PQPRbQWR\bQlRvwxyzy{|}�~��������¼�½����}������¾�¿�yw}w����������������}�}
ÀY_guÁ TU]UUUÂajrirÁ�ÃÄcc[]�cutÅ Sl]PWOÀauÁ�Æcgcrih P]lVl]WWlÇ�ÈÉÊËÌÉÍË�ÎÊ�ÈËÏÐÑÉÑÒ�ÓÏÔÔËÑÕ�Ö�×ÎØÐ�ÈÉÙÐÏÐÚÛ��ÜÝÈÝÞßÇß×�àáàá�âÐÎÒÐËÕÕ�ßËÔÎÐÌ�ÊÎÐ�àáãä�ÎÑ�ÐËåËÐÕËæçË�ÜÐÏÑè�ÝÕéÏÑè�âØÙéÉê�ÈÉÙÐÏÐÚ�ÉÕ�ÌçË�ÒÏÌËëÏÚ�ÊÎÐ�ÌçË�ÔËÎÔéË�ÎÊ�ÎØÐèÉåËÐÕË�êÎÍÍØÑÉÌÚ�ÌÎ�ÏêçÉËåË�Ï�éÉÊËÌÉÍË�ÎÊ�éËÏÐÑÉÑÒ�ÏÑè�éÉÌËÐÏêÚì�

í�î�y�vwxyzy{�����} �¼�½����} �������}�}ÂajrirÁ�ïr_[u�ÃTUPÅ� PU]ObT b]bPO�aYgccr�ÀYg[Yrua_ð�ÃTVUÅ� �Wl]VU\� WO]PTV�sqctaih�ñcòcg_c[�ÃT\OÅ� OU\]OOT� WU\]WOS

TPQPRTQlROQVRPQbRPOQPR bQlR PQVR TPQbR
TlQWRÀóctZY_u[ WTV]VOUXYrrYfcr[ W\]\SVÀYðq_ucr[�k�ôarchc[[sc[[aYg[ \U]T\S�rYnriðkmccuagn�iruataqigu[ TP]PP\da[auYr[ TWO]PW\ôcj�sc[[aYg[ SP]O\lñcÄcrcgtc]�ñc[cròc[]�õÂÂ TS]Wbl�ghagc�ñc[Y_rtc�ö[c WWW]OPP÷itcjYYZ]�ïfauucr�ñcitó bU\]SVS

ø��������	����������
���
����
����	����


�����������������	������

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 29 / 31



����������	
���
��������������������������� �!�����"#�������������#�$%&'()*+,-)(�+(.�/012�/)3'4
56789�:;<=�:><7?@�>6�AB;<<C<DE�F><@79GF7C><@7;978H�C<�5GDG@7�;6789�I;=>9�J8<@8<A98@CH8H�;7�>G9�K9>G<HL98;MC<D�N898:><=

O�PQRSTQUS�VR�PSWXYQYZ�[W\\SY]�̂�_V̀X�PQaXWXbc��dePefgOg_�fb�ThS�ìUaSX]�j_klmnoklmp�VY�XSqSX]SrhS�dXWYs�e]tWYs�ùatQv�PQaXWXb�Q]�ThS�ZWTSwWb�RVX�ThS�\SV\tS�VR�V̀XsQqSX]S�vVUÙ YQTb�TV�WvhQSqS�W�tQRSTQUS�VR�tSWXYQYZ�WYs�tQTSXWvbx�

y?CB8�>G9�98<>z;7C><�A9>{8F7�|;@�@7CBBG<H89|;=�;7�7?8�8<H�>6�}~��E�|8�D>7�<8|F;9A87�;<H�A;C<7E�;@�|8BB�;@�:>@7�>6�7?8@?8BzC<DE�C<7>�>G9�<8|�L>>M@�9>7G<H;�6>9�;68@7Cz8�?>BCH;=�@8;@><��?;<M@�6>9�7?8�?8BA�69>:��>:��C<@H;B8E��>F;B�����;<H��CL9;9=��>G<H;7C><�L>;9H�:8:L895B��8AB89�HG9C<D�7?8��>G<H;7C><�@�><D>C<D98<>z;7C><�6G<H9;C@89
�CL9;9C8@��>FM�|;@�7?8�}~����G::89��8;HC<D��9>D9;:�7?8:8�;<H�C<FBGH8H�;�{>C<7�I;M89@A;F8�A9>D9;:�|C7?�K����:CHHB8�@F?>>B@�

�8;9��;C9E��98��8<>z;7C><��9C8<H@��>>M��;B8�;<H�L9;<H�<8|�|||�DCBCL9;9=�>9D
�88<��8;H�y88M�N>:CF�N>< y>9M�7?9>GD?�}~���|C7?�K�5I���@��9;<@A>97;7C><�;<H��CM8��8H�AB;<@�C<FBGH8�BCL9;9=�;@�;<F?>9�H8@7C<;7C><�6>96G7G98�79;<@C7�@89zCF8�;<H�F8<789�B;<8�A8H8@79C;<�986GD8�F><F8A7�@?>|<�6>9�;FF8@@�;F9>@@�6Cz8�B;<8��CD?|;=��~��I>98�}~���?CD?BCD?7@�;<H��C<6>9:;7C><��������������������F;<�L8�6>G<H�;7�����������������������������?77A@���|||�DCBCL9;9=�>9D�;L>G7�G@�;L>G7�=>G9�BCL9;9=�DCBCL9;9=�}~}~�

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 30 / 31



Library Board
Monday, January 28, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item F2

Discussion of Policy Implementation in Newly Renovated Spaces

The board has previously discussed and approved policy changes in light of the anticipated conclusion 
of the renovation project. Now that the west entrance has re-opened, this is an opportunity to review 
policy implementation as well as discuss upcoming policy needs to be referred to committee. 

Staff Contact: Steve Fosselman

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 1/28/2019 Page 31 / 31


